

# SIMON BOSOMTWE

[University of Energy and Natural Resources  
P O BOX,214, Sunyani]

Mobile: [0204082980/0541352039] E-mail: [bosomtwe@gmail.com]

## Personal Profile

I am energetic, ambitious person who has developed a mature and responsible approach to any task that I undertake, or any situation that I am presented with. As a graduate with four (4) years experience in sports, I am excellent in working with other to achieve set objectives on time.

## CARRIER OBJECTIVES

To help build upon or contribute to the building of a good corporate image through timely accurate execution of responsibilities and team work at the university sports directorate

## Education

[2011-2015]	[B.Ed, Health, Physical Education and Recreation.]	
	[University of Cape Coast]	
Grade achieved:	[First Degree]	
[2006-2009]	[General Arts]	[Sunyani Senior High]
Grade achieved:	[WASSCE]	
[2003-2006]	[General course]	[Handmaids Prep/ J S S]
Grade achieved:	[B E C E]	

## Work Experience

[ 2014 ]	[ Teaching Practice ]	[Sunyani Senior High]
Main duties performed:	Teaching	
[2010-2012]	[ Sports ]	[Nsoatreman Football Club]

Main duties performed: Player

**[2010-2011] [Teacher] [National Youth Employment Programmes]**

Main duties performed: Teaching

**[ 2009-2010 ] [Teacher] [Handmaids Prep/ J S S]**

Main duties performed: Teaching

## Skills

---

### Interpersonal:

#### Other:

Name Of Institution	Type Of Certificate	Year obtained
University of Cape coast (Kwame Nkrumah Hall)	Sportsman award	2012-2013
University of Cape coast (Kwame Nkrumah Hall)	Sportsman award	2013-2014
University of Cape coast (Kwame Nkrumah Hall)	Sportsman award	2014-2015
Ghana Red Cross Society	Practical First Aid	2013

## Hobbies and Interests

---

Football and Hockey, watching movies, reading, learning and playing games.

## Referees

---

Mr. Ebenezer Kingsley Armoh  
Head of Sports Directorate UENR Sunyani  
Contact: 0274908485

Mr. Michael Agyei  
Senior lecturer HPER Department UCC  
Contact: 0209107343